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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 20102:18 PM

To: 'Bill Befliard'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change Corporation Address- Century Insurance & Co Inc - Doc number P07000112702

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Bilt Belliard [mailto:bill@centuryinsuranceing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 12:10 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Corporation Address- Century Insurance & Ce In¢ - Do number PQ7000112702

To whom a may concern,

Please change the follbwing mailing and fiscal address for the corporation listed above from:

850 N Federal Ste 186
Stuart Florida 34994

To Address New Address:

759 SW Federal Hwy Ste 309
Stuart FL 34994

Bill Belliard
Principal Agent

Century Insurance Agency
759 SW Federal Highway Suite 309
Stuart FL 34994

Toll Free: (866) 870-9381
Tel: (772).403-5893
Fax: (772) 403-5894 -

Email: bill@genturyinsuranceinc.com
Web: www.centuryinsuranceinc.com

All Lines of Personal & Commercial Insurance
Homeowner's - Auto - Flood - Commercial Auto - Commercial General Liability - Workers Comp -
Umbrella- Surety Bonds and more...

Office Hours: .
Monday - Friday 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM | Saturday and Sundays by appointment only.

We would appreciate you telling your friends and neighbors about our low rates and friendly service.

Please be advised that insurance coverage cannot be bound, amended or changed via an e-mail message, text
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or phone message without knowledge or consent from the insuring carrier. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The
information contained in this communication, including attachments is privileged and confidential. It is intended
only for the exclusive use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the intended regipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
communication in error please notify us by telephone immediately at 1-866-870-9351 or reply to this sender.




